Robert’s Rules of Order

Colorado Recreation Resource
Advisory Committee (CO RRAC)
October 26, 2011



The Purpose of Robert’s Rules of Order

e Robert’s Rules of Order cover a wide variety of
issues and outline a very disciplined way to
conduct meetings.

* For our purposes, we will use Robert’s Rules of
Order to facilitate decision making and to keep
track of decisions that are made.



Robert’s Rules of Order

When a fee proposal is to be debated and decided
on, the following process will be strictly followed:

A motion is a formal proposal made by a member.

*The motion is seconded by another member.

*The motion is debated (or discussed).

*\/ote: “Aye” or “No”


Presenter
Presentation Notes
The member will clearly state the motion.  If the proposal is not clearly understood, any and all questions will be resolved during the debate.

The motion will be seconded before we launch into discussion of the motion.

The motion is debated to clarify member questions, pros and cons and other matters pertaining to the motion.  

On occasion, while a motion is being debated, someone will get up and offer what he or she terms a “friendly amendment” to the motion, the maker of the original motion will “accept” the amendment, and the chair will treat the motion as amended. This is wrong. Once a motion has been stated by the chair, it is no longer the property of the mover, but of the committee. Any amendment, “friendly” or otherwise, must be adopted by the full body, either by a vote or by unanimous consent. 
If it appears to the chair that an amendment (or any other motion) is uncontroversial, it is proper for the chair to ask if there is “any objection” to adopting the amendment. If no objection is made, the chair may declare the amendment adopted. If even one member objects, however, the amendment is subject to debate and vote like any other, regardless of whether its proposer calls it “friendly” and regardless of whether the maker of the original motion endorses its adoption. 





The Voting Process of CO RRAC

A vote is not done by a simple majority.

For a motion to be passed, a majority of
members within the three RRAC categories must
vote for it:

—Category One: Recreation Users (3 out of 5)

—Category Two: Outfitter Guides and Environmental
Groups (2 out of 3)

—Category Three: State, Tribe and Local Government
(2 out of 3)


Presenter
Presentation Notes
I assume each of you know what category you are in but, if not, please feel free to ask any questions you might have.


Roles of the Chairman/Designated
Federal Officer (DFO)

e The Chairman/DFO shall preside over the
meeting and is the designator who will:

— Enforce the rules and, if necessary, designate who
may speak at any given time and,

— See that the discussion narrows down to a
specific, precisely worded proposal.



Roles of the Chairman/Designated

Federal Officer (DFO) concluded

Call for Committee meetings.

Is the Government representative

Maintains records on costs and membership
Maintains Committee records for the public

May adjourn a meeting when in the public interest

Call the meeting to order: “The meeting will come to
order.”

1.

2.
3.
4

Reads and approve previous minutes, if applicable.

Calls for any reports to be given.

Calls for unfinished business from the previous meeting,
Calls for new business to be conducted.


Presenter
Presentation Notes
“May we have report from Recreation Users?” 

The Chairman/DFO will state: “Under unfinished business, the first item of business is the xxx.” 

The Chairman/DFO states: “Is there any new business?”


Roles of the Secretary /designated person

e The Designhated Federal Official takes notes on
proposals and keeps track on votes, should
there be one.


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Question 12:�Isn't it always in order to move to table a motion to the next meeting? 
Answer:�This question confuses the motion to Lay on the Table with the motion to Postpone to a Certain Time. The purpose of the motion to Lay on the Table is to enable an assembly, by majority vote and without debate, to lay a pending question aside temporarily when something else of immediate urgency has arisen or when something else needs to be addressed before consideration of the pending question is resumed. In ordinary societies it is rarely needed, and hence seldom in order. [RONR (11th ed.), pp. 209-18; see also p. 127 of RONRIB.] 
Question 13:�Can something be defeated by adopting a motion to table it? 
Answer:�This is a common violation of fair procedure. Such a motion is not in order, because it would permit debate to be suppressed by a majority vote, and only a two-thirds vote can do that. The proper use of the motion to Lay on the Table is stated in the answer to Question 12, immediately above. [RONR (11th ed.), pp. 215-17.] 
How can something be defeated without a direct vote on it? 
Before debate on an original (ordinary substantive) main motion has begun, you may raise an Objection to Consideration of [the] Question, which is undebatable and can suppress the main question by a two-thirds vote against consideration. [RONR (11th ed.), p. 216, l. 34 to p. 217, l. 2; pp. 267-70; see also p. 129 of RONRIB.] 
If debate on the main motion has begun and you want to get rid of that motion without a direct vote on it, use the motion to Postpone Indefinitely. That motion requires only a majority vote, but until it is adopted, it leaves the main question open to debate. [RONR (11th ed.), pp. 126-30; see also p. 126 of RONRIB.] 
If you feel that it is undesirable that debate take place, move the Previous Question immediately after moving to Postpone Indefinitely. If adopted by a two-thirds vote, this motion will cause an immediate vote on the motion to Postpone Indefinitely without further debate. [RONR (11th ed.), pp. 197-209.]
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